Amanda Baryenbruch

To: Kim Lynch
Subject: RE: Vetter Trailhead Sign Donation

From: Brock Wetenkamp <bwetenkamp@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Curtis Hall <chall@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Vetter Trailhead Sign Donation

| am trying to get more pictures from the family. This sign is right at the beginning of our new trail to the west of the
new parking lot. On the attached map itis “TH1”

Cassidy Walesh is the girl who did Eagle Scout project.
Troop 6925 out of Two Rivers

Paving of parking lot is scheduled for this week Friday. Don’t know if the rain tomorrow will impact that date.

Park opening July 1... We would like to get a guardrail in and some more signage prior to opening.

Brock Wetenkamp | City of Manitowoc
Parks Planner

3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Cell: (920) 323-8565

PARKS & RECREATION o, o (920) 686-6519

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 2:27 PM

To: Brock Wetenkamp <bwetenkamp@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch
<klynch@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Vetter Trailhead Sign Donation

Yes. Awesome. Thank you!

Can you get me a little more information (where exactly the sign is)....I would like to do a social media post.



C\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
WWWw.manitowoc.org
jnickels@manitowoc.org
(920) 686-6980

Assistant: Stacey Groll
4, o Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels

4 NiToW o Twitter: @mantymayor

From: Brock Wetenkamp <bwetenkamp@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>; Kim Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Vetter Trailhead Sign Donation

Good Morning Everyone,

Cassidy Walesh, an aspiring Eagle Scout, wanted to do a donation of a trailhead sign at Vetter Trailhead. | am looking for
the thumbs up for the donation. | emailed with Legal and HR a while ago about it but never actually got the OK for the
donation per the policy.

We did install it this weekend, so hoping we are good with the donation.
Its awesome by the way.

Thanks,
Brock

Brock Wetenkamp | City of Manitowoc
Parks Planner

3330 Custer Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Cell: (920) 323-8565

PARKS & RECREATION e (920) 686-6519



